



From: "Vance, Frank" <frank.vance@occ.treas.gov>
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 2:09 PM
To: FOIA <foia@americanoversight.org>
Subject: [Ext]FINAL RESPONSE Re: 2020-00022-F

Dear Mr. Evers:

This is in final response to your recent request for information from the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. Your request has been completed. Our final response and any responsive documents are attached.

Thank you.

DISCLOSURE SERVICES
Communications Division
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency

From: Moore, Carrie
Sent: Wed, 11 Apr 2018 15:00:17 +0000
To: Crews, John (Toomey)
Subject: leveraged lending

Hi John,
I hope you are doing well.

I wanted to check in with you after I saw this story in the press yesterday – does your boss intend to move forward on a leveraged lending CRA bill? Thanks for any information you can share, or always happy to discuss.

<https://www.reuters.com/article/us-usa-senate-toomey/u-s-senate-panel-plans-to-repeal-auto-lending-rules-toomey-idUSKBN1HH2RZ>

Take care,
Carrie

Carrie Moore
Director for Congressional Relations
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
400 7th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20219
(202) 649-6737 (o)
(202) 489-7538 (c)
(571) 465-3353 (fax)
carrie.moore@occ.treas.gov



March 18, 2020

Mr. Austin R Evers
Executive Director
American Oversight
1030 15th Street NW
B-255
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Evers:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act request dated October 22, 2019, received in my office on October 22, 2019.

First, let me apologize for the delay in our response to you. My office has received an inordinate number of requests that require significant searches of our email system. In some cases this has generated up to several million pages of possibly responsive records which have monopolized my office's time and resources.

You requested information between Joseph Otting and other OCC employees with various senators, house representatives, associations and banks regarding regulation of leveraged loans.

Our IT department searched all applicable email and calendar systems of the specified employees and only found one responsive document. Therefore your request is granted. The one located responsive document is attached.

Sincerely yours,

Frank D. Vance, Jr.

Frank D. Vance, Jr.
Manager, Disclosure Services & Freedom of Information Act Officer
Disclosure Services
Communications Division

#2020-00022-F